From:
To:
cc.

Date:

Subject:

PLAINTIFF'S
g EXHIBIT

Comes v. Microsoft

Bruce Neiminen

ericst

jimia; johnan; sargiop; tarrib

brade; mikedr; phiibe; sergiop; tomie
Re: dr dos compatibllty testing
Tuesday, March 18, 1591 4:39PM

Date: Wed Mar 20 18:06:25 1991

1 suspect that DR-DOS does not force A20 to be local when
running with DOS In the HMA under Windows 3.0. Thus, multkasking
DOS apps should causs crashes with DOS In the HMA.

We had bugs reparted on this against buld 333 befor we added the
support in the wina20.386.

Other arvas | know DR-DOS s weaic:

* Thelr dlsk cache sucks.
* They probably have probiems with some rational extended programs
such as lotus ralease 3.1 when thay're loaded in the HMA

Should test them with QEMM (there has been talk on their forum that
QEMM doesnt support them).

| added philba, tomie, and mikedr to cc line. They may have some good Input.
Eric.

| >From sergiop Wed Mar 20 16:11:18 1991
| To: ericst jirnia fohnen (el

| Ce: bradc sergiop

| Subject: dr dos compatibity testing

| Oats: Tue Mar 20 16:05:26 pdt 1990

|
|
| DOS Markating would like to have a second round of dr dos testing done.

| After speaking with Terrl, she mentioned to me thet XCAL tested dos $
| in a networked environment with dos and windows apps.

|
|lmmmm-mumm¢das.mm
| we can see how dr dos and dos 5 compare under the same environment.

|
| WHile XCAl did an extensive study of dos 5 using a variety of apps
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From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

{ lmmkwembgmmtoukelsubso!oflhoscupps!adrdca'l‘his
lwotﬂdkeepmoeoﬁsdwnbunlmpannpplutonppta

|

|H¢felswtmlnoedyaxhdp.lwlmocomupwthlnstd
lmwmnmu*akmm.unuwtummlm
|ddm.dwnhmmm.anumymw.dmwm
|W|Mmmmymwuﬂdmmnakomodm
:dheanplﬂb“y.

;FYLwWNmPSSpeopleanmcM\qaﬂswgpmblmm
| dr dos and win 3.

|

| |nordmotdamstorywuudlomommdrdosh

| vuinerable.

|

lﬁmmwdlommmwwmmmmtmdomby

:mdumlddynsposslm.
| Thania for your Input.
|

Sruce Neiminen

ericst

dosmkig

doswar

Some DR-DOS Compatiblity problems
Thursday, March 21, 1991 6:15PM

Date: Sat Mar 23 12:53:40 1991
FY1: Here Is some emal from the DR-FORUM:

#: 1964 S2/DRDOS
18-Mar-91 20:19:29

Sb: #ORDOS cold boat/net 7

Fm: Chris Young 76430, 1665

To: ALL

ToALL:

1 have recentty “upgraded” to DR DOS 5.0 1 have found R useful for
mmomwwmmmcwmwmmam
mmmmm.mmmmmmulmwm
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